From: Colton.Dinsdale@ferguson.com

To: Mick Michel; Lori Panton; Terry Recker

Subject: AMI Metering System Information/Quotes (Ferguson Waterworks)
Date: Thursday, August 28, 2025 9:42:07 AM

Attachments: AMI Gateway Materials Quote (Ferguson Waterworks).pdf

AMI Gateway Installation Quote (Ferguson Waterworks).pdf

** This Message originated from outside [External Email] Be Very
Aware Links and Attachments.**

Mick, Lori, & Terry,

| want to start off by saying thank you for taking the time out of your busy schedules to meet
with me and Bradley Klein to further discuss our Neptune AMI Meter Reading System for the
city of Dyersville. We discussed this type of system in great detail, and | am going to do my
best to relay all of that information in the email below!

Currently the city of Dyersville has a Neptune AMR (drive-by) meter reading system where the
city staff goes out and captures the meter readings once a month for billing purposes. The city
can still detect leaks, reverse flows, and more by utilizing this AMR system, but again this
information is based on meter readings that are captured once of month or every 30 days. If
there are leaks that are detected, the city can also go to a resident’s home and complete a
data log on that specific water meter. On our newer R900 v4 MIU/endpoints, the city is able to
complete a data log and capture 96-days of data in the past (roughly the last 3 months of
consumption by the hour). The only reoccurring fee for the city’s current AMR (drive-by) system
is the Neptune 360 software annual fee which is $2.15 per service per year. So, in February
2025 the city’s Neptune 360 software renewal was up and the city paid a Neptune 360 Annual
Fee of $4,876.20 (2,268 services x $2.15 = $4,876.20).

AMR Pros:
1. Least expensive radio read meter reading system in regard to the AMR N360

annual software fee

2. The city is able to data log the majority of your current meters if a customer or
city feels a leak has occurred

3. This system can be upgraded/transitioned to an AMI system without having to

change out meters already deployed

AMR Cons:
1. Truck rolls/City staff needed to go out and capture meter readings, data logs, RF
Tests
2. Readings are captured once a month

As discussed today, the AMI (Collector Based) meter reading system is an automated system
where our Gateway Collectors will send meter readings to our Neptune 360 software every
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FERGUSON WATERWORKS #2516
Price Quotation
Phone: 815-756-2800
Fax: 815-756-2877

Page 1 of 2

Bid No: B208535 Cust Phone: 563-875-7724
Bid Date: 07/22/25 Terms: NET 10TH PROX
Quoted By: CJD
Customer: CITY OF DYERSVILLE Ship To: CITY OF DYERSVILLE
METER ACCOUNT METER ACCOUNT
340 1ST AVENUE EAST 340 1ST AVENUE EAST
DYERSVILLE, IA 52040 DYERSVILLE, IA 52040
Cust PO#:  AMI GATEWAY QUOTE Job Name:  METER ACCOUNT
Item Description Quantity Net Price UM Total
AMI GATEWAY MATERIALS:
SP-N15155000 GATEWAY R900 CELLULAR V4E 1 14670.000 EA 14670.00
FMAGTRADESURNEP NEPTUNE TRADE SURCHARGE FEE 1 733.500 EA 733.50
N13070100 OUTDR UPS SYSTEM ASSY 1 4300.000 EA 4300.00
FMAGTRADESURNEP NEPTUNE TRADE SURCHARGE FEE 1 215.000 EA 215.00
N13146100 R900 GATEWAY RF ANTENNA 1 485.000 EA 485.00
FMAGTRADESURNEP NEPTUNE TRADE SURCHARGE FEE 1 24250 EA 24.25
N13147000 CELLULAR ANT MTG KIT 1 600.000 EA 600.00
FMAGTRADESURNEP NEPTUNE TRADE SURCHARGE FEE 1 30.000 EA 30.00
NEPTUNE 360 SOFTWARE(AMI):
N14099113 NEPTUNE 360 AMI 1001-2500 2268 5.000 EA 11340.00
Net Total: $32397.75
Tax: $0.00
Freight: $0.00
Total: $32397.75

HOW ARE WE DOING? WE WANT YOUR FEEDBACK!
Scan the QR code or use the link below to
complete a survey about your bids:
https://survey.medallia.com/?bidsorder&fc=2521&0n=22205






£ FERGUSON
FERGUSON WATERWORKS #2516

WATERWORKS Price Quotation

Fax: 815-756-2877

11:50:34 AUG 26 2025
Reference No: B208535

Quoted prices are based upon receipt of the total quantity for immediate shipment (48 hours). SHIPMENTS BEYOND 48 HOURS SHALL BE
AT THE PRICE IN EFFECT AT TIME OF SHIPMENT UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. QUOTES FOR PRODUCTS SHIPPED FOR RESALE
ARE NOT FIRM UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

Due to the uncertain impact of potential tariffs, Ferguson's quotation/proposal has not included any provision or contingency for future tariffs or increase of
existing tariffs. Ferguson reserves the right to adjust prices to reflect the impact of any new or increased tariffs that affect our costs at the time of shipment.
Ferguson will provide notice of any such adjustments along with documentation supporting the changes.

CONTRACTOR CUSTOMERS: IF YOU HAVE DBE/MBE/WBE//VBE/SDVBE/SBE GOOD FAITH EFFORTS DIVERSITY GOALS/ REQUIREMENTS ON A
FEDERAL, STATE, LOCAL GOVERNMENT, PRIVATE SECTOR PROJECT, PLEASE CONTACT YOUR BRANCH SALES REPRESENATIVE
IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO RECEIVING A QUOTE/ORDER.

Seller not responsible for delays, lack of product or increase of pricing due to causes beyond our control, and/or based upon

Local, State and Federal laws governing type of products that can be sold or put into commerce. This Quote is offered contingent upon the
Buyer's acceptance of Seller's terms and conditions, which are incorporated by reference and found either following this document, or

on the web at https://www.ferguson.com/content/website-info/terms-of-sale

Govt Buyers: All items are open market unless noted otherwise.

LEAD LAW WARNING: Itis illegal to install products that are not "lead free" in accordance with US Federal or other applicable law in potable water
systems anticipated for human consumption. Products with *NP in the description are NOT lead free and can only be Installed in non-potable
applications. Buyer is solely responsible for product selection.

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

Bid No: B208678 Cust Phone: 563-875-7724
Bid Date: 07/25/25 Terms: NET 10TH PROX
Quoted By: CJD
Customer: CITY OF DYERSVILLE Ship To: CITY OF DYERSVILLE
METER ACCOUNT METER ACCOUNT
340 1ST AVENUE EAST 340 1ST AVENUE EAST
DYERSVILLE, 1A 52040 DYERSVILLE, IA 52040
Cust PO#:  GATEWAY INSTALLATION Job Name:  METER ACCOUNT
Item Description Quantity Net Price UM Total
AMI GATEWAY INSTALL QUOTE:
FNAMI NEPTUNE - INFRASTRUCTURE INSTALL 1 16350.000 EA 16350.00
INCLUDES ALL COAX CABLES,
MOUNTING BRACKETS, TRAVEL,
ETC.
Net Total: $16350.00
Tax: $0.00
Freight: $0.00
Total: $16350.00

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

LEAD LAW WARNING: It is illegal to install products that are not "lead free" in accordance with US Federal or other applicable law in potable water

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
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hour of the day. So, instead of capturing meter readings once a month via AMR, the AMI
system will capture readings every hour throughout the day with no city staff members
needing to go out and capture the readings. This type of system is beneficial because the city
staff can monitor our Neptune 360 software on a daily basis to catch potential leaks, reverse
flows, and no flows (tampering). All of this information is more visible and more quickly found
than an AMR system giving the city the option to let residents know right away if something has
occurred. This can ideally prevent the homeowner from having a high water bill and this type of
system also helps with the conservation of the city’s water. The city will not have to go out and
capture data logs or move-in/move-outs as that data will be captured through our AMI
Gateway’s and sent to our N360 software hourly. The only reoccurring fee for the AMI system is
the AMI Neptune 360 annual software fee. The AMI Neptune 360 annual software fee is slightly
higher than the AMR fee as the data is coming in hourly rather than once a month causing
more storage space needed within the software. The AMI Neptune 360 Annual Fee will be
$5.00 per service. So, in other words, the AMI N360 Software Annual fee would be $11,340.00
peryear (2,268 services x $5.00 = $11,340.00).

AMI Pros:

1. The city can utilize assets already deployed (all current water meters/radios can
be captured by our AMI system and AMR system).

2. Hourly readings

3. Notruck rolls/city staff needing to capture readings, data logs, RF Tests

4. AMR can be utilized if Gateway goes down for some reason (backup plan if
needed)

5. Can be a “build-on” approach, meaning you can start with one Gateway
Collector to see what gets captured. Then the city can add another Gateway
location at a later date if a second or third Gateway seems to be needed in order

to get full coverage

AMI Cons:
1. Infrastructure needed to be installed

2. Slightly more expensive on an N360 Annual Fee basis

As mentioned in our meeting, the city can utilize all of our system options under our Neptune
360 software. If the city installs one AMI Gateway unit and it captures 50% of the city’s water
meters, the city can then capture the other 50% of the system utilizing their current AMR
system. Another example, if the city installs two AMI Gateway units and they capture 98% of
the city’s water meters, the city could either capture the other 2% of the system by utilizing the
AMR system or the city could install our R900 Cellular endpoints in those locations. Our
cellular endpoints can be used to “fillin the gaps” of the services that are not being collected
by the AMI Gateway units. Instead of the city having to install a third AMI Gateway unit to
capture a small amount of services not hitting the Gateway units, the city can always utilize
our cellular endpoints to help capture these services with minimizing the cost of an additional



Gateway/infrastructure. With discussing our R900 Cellular endpoints, these units are “multi-
carrier” units that have four providers built into one radio (AT&T, Verizon, US Cellular, and T-
Mobile). These units will be captured by the nearest Cellular provider in your area and will
read back to our Neptune 360 software four times per day. The only reoccurring fee with the
R900 Cellular Endpoint is the N360 Software Cellular annual fee which is $17.00 per Cellular
endpoint deployed.

Lastly, attached is the AMI Material Quote and AMI Gateway Installation quote. On the
material quote, you will see all the Gateway materials needed and the AMI Annual N360
Software Fee at the bottom. Please note, the AMI N360 Software Fee listed on the quote is
based on if all services are reading via AML. If only 1,000 meters are being captured via AMI, the
city will only be charged for 1,000 AMI services on the Neptune 360 annual fee. The Installation
Quote is if the city would like Ferguson to help install the AMI Gateway unit at the Water Tower
location. If the city has another contractor that they would like to work with that has
experience installing this type of equipment, we would be more than happy to work with them
to make sure the Gateway unit gets installed correctly!

| understand this is a lot of information in a brief email, but please let me know if you have any
other questions or would like more detailed information!

| look forward to hearing from you soon.

Thank you,

Please Rate My Customer Service

Colton J. Dinsdale
AMR/AMI Specialist - Meter & Automation Group

Ferguson Waterworks | Meter & Automation

2134 NW 108th Street, Clive, IA 50325
C: 515-802-8315

E: colton.dinsdale@ferguson.com

Support | 248.397.9083 | neptune@ferguson.zohodesk.com

ferguson.com
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